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Paul W. Hughes
Attorney at Law
mnadel@mwe.com
202 756 8000

June 26, 2023

BY HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Washington Alliance of Technology Workers v.
Department of Homeland Security, et al., No. 22-1071

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the National Association of Manufacturers, the Chamber of Commerce of the United
States of America, and the Information Technology Industry Council (collectively, the “private
respondents”), which were intervenor-defendants in the district court, appellees in the court of appeals,
and therefore respondents in the above-captioned case at this Court.

The petition for writ of certiorari in this case was filed on May 1, 2023, and docketed on May 4,
2023. On May 31, 2023, the time for all respondents (including the government respondents) to file their
briefs in opposition was extended from June 5, 2023, to July 5, 2023.

Pursuant to Rules 15.3 and 30.4 of the rules of this Court, the private respondents respectfully
request a further 30-day extension of the time to file their brief in opposition, to and including August 4,
2023. The extension is requested to enable the private respondents to prepare a brief in opposition that
will best assist the Court in its consideration of the petition.

Undersigned counsel has conferred with counsel for the petitioner, who represented that the
petitioner consents to the requested extension.
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Sincerely,
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Paul W. Hughes

McDermott Will & Emery LLP
500 North Capitol Street NW
Washington, DC 20001

(202) 756-8000

CC: See attached service list



